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December 11, 2023 
 
 
Karl Hagerman 
Utility Director 
Petersburg Borough 
P.O Box 329 
Petersburg, AK. 99833 
 
 
Re: Swanson Trade 
 
Dear Mr. Hagerman, 
 
 I have completed a preliminary valuation of the parcel included in the trade with 
Swanson’s. All of my calculations are in my work file. 
 Based on my analysis I find the market value of the lots in questions are as follows: 
 
Romona St. ROW to be vacated    $59,200 
Utility easement on lot 10 (10B)    $5,300 
Portion of lot 10 to be purchased by Borough (10A)  $25,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to call or text. 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Michael C. Renfro 
Appraisal Company of Alaska 
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